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The State of Ohio, ) 

1 s s :  

County of Cuyahoga. ) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

LINELL PERRY, et al.,) 

Plaintiffs, ) 

- v s -  ) Case No. 

JAMILLA JOHNSON, 1 2 5 0 4 5 6  

Defendant. ) Judge Corrigan 

- -  - 0 0 0  - - - 

Videotaped Deposition of RALPH S. 

KOVACH, M.D., a Witness herein called by 

the Defendant as if under direct 

examination under the statute, and taken 

before Mary Jo Baden, RPR, a Notary Public 

within and for the State of Ohio, pursuant 

to the further stipulations of counsel 

herein contained, on Wednesday, the 19th 

day of October, 1994, at 10:30 A.M., at 

the medical office of Ralph S. Kovach, 

M.D., 9700 Garfield Boulevard, City of 

Garfield Heights, County of Cuyahoga and 

the State of Ohio. 

- -  - 0 0 0  - - - 
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O n  b e h a l f  of t h e  P l a i n t i f f s :  

D A V I D  A. K U L W I C K I ,  ESQ. 

O n  b e h a l f  of t h e  Defendant: 

M a z a n e c ,  R a s k i n  & Ryder, by: 

T H O M A S  S. MAZANEC, ESQ. 

- 0 0 0  - - - - -  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

- - -  0 0 0  - - - 

_ _  

RALPH S. KOVACH, M.D., a I 
Witness, being of lawful age, 

having been first duly sworn 

according to law, deposes and says 

as follows: 

0 0 0  - - - - _ -  

MR. MAZANEC: I’d like the 

record to reflect, we’re here for 

the trial video deposition of Dr. 

Ralph Kovach being taken pursuant 

to notice. Would any defects be 

waived in that, Dave? 

MR. KULWICKI: Yes. 

Waived. 

MR. MAZANEC: Thank you. 

Would you also waive the filing 

requirement? 

MR. KULWICKI: Sure. 

MR. MAZANEC: Doctor 

Kovach, my name is Tom Mazanec. I 

represent Jamilla Johnson in this 

case. 

At my request, I’ve asked you 

3 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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to examine the Plaintiff, Line11 

Perry, and also look at some 

medical records involving Mr. 

Perry. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF 

RALPH S. KOVACH, M.D. 

7 1  BY MR. MAZANEC: 1 
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Q Let's start off by explaining to the 

folks on the jury your education, 

beginning with medical school, if you 

don' t mind. 

A I graduated from Loyola University 

School of Medicine, that's in Chicago 

Illinois; that was in 1953, with an M.D. 

degree. Following that, I interned at St. 

Luke's Hospital in Cleveland, 1953 to '54. 

I completed an orthopedic residency 

training program at St. Luke's in 

Cleveland, that was in 1 9 5 4  to 1958. And, 

following that, I started practice in .July 

of 1958, confining my practice to 

orthopedic surgery only. 

Q Okay. Doctor, are you licensed to 

practice in the State of Ohio? 

A Yes, I am. 

4 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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Q When did you obtain your license? 

A The license was obtained in 1953, 

following the examination by the Ohio 

State Medical Board. 

Q Are you board certified in any 

specialty? 

A Yes. 

Q What are you board certified in, 

Doctor? 

A Orthopedic surgery. 

Q When did you obtain your board 

certification? 

‘ A  Certification was obtained in 1 9 6 2 .  

4 

2 4  

2 5  
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A I teach in the orthopedic residency 

training program at St. Luke’s in 
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Q Okay. Are you currently a member of 

any medical societies? 

A Yes. 

Q What would those be, Doctor? 

A St. Alexis, St. Luke’s, Marymount, 

Deaconess Hospital and Bedford Hospital. 

Q Are you involved in teaching medicine 

in any fashion? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Where would that be? 
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2 Q  Okay. Now, Doctor, I want to 

initially go through with you some records 

that you have reviewed at my request. 

Let’s start out, I’ll try to get them to 
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~ you quickly, if I can here, with 

Defendant’s Exhibit A, that‘s been marked, 

That is a medical report; is it not, 

Doctor? 

A Yes. 

Q And that’s - -  this is a record for 

121 Mr. Perry; would that be correct? I 
131 A Yes. 
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Q What is date of the examination or 

report? 

A The examination and date of the 

report are both November of 18th, 1982. 

Q Okay. Now, in looking at that 

record, what were Mr. Perry’s complaints 

back in 1 9 8 2 ?  

MR. KULWICKI: Ob j ec t i on. 

A This record states that, “Claimant 

complained of a pain in his lower back 

most of the time. His right eye is 

watering and burning at times. He was 
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1 working at Crestmont Cadillac at the time 

I of this accident as a mechanic and he was 

injured as he slipped and fell on a wet 

floor. It 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

a Okay. Now, Doctor, there’s a section 

for the examination there and I just want 

to really discuss the back, is what we’re 

interested in in this case. As the 

examination that was performed by the 

physician back in 1982, what was the 

restrictions of motion on this gentleman’s 

back, if any? 

MR. KULWICKI: Ob j ec t ion. 

A The doctor records IIa 3 0  to 3 5  

restriction of the motion range to all 

directions due to pain, mostly on flexion 

and extension. The straight leg raising 

tests were positive bilaterally at 6 0  

degrees. Reflexes, sensation, the sta.tion 

and gait were n0rma1.I~ 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Thank you. Doctor, handing you 

Defendant’s Exhibit B, leave those over 

there and put them in a pile, if you don’t 
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mind. Defendant’s Exhibit B is a record 

from Brentwood Emergency Hospital, dated 

February 22nd, 1985. 

A That’s correct. 

Q On that date, what are Mr. Perry’s 

complaints and problems? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A Low back and right hip pain. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. Now, this is a three-page 

document from Brentwood? 

A Yes. 

Q On page 2 of it, I just want to 

review so we have an accurate picture in 

1 9 8 5  of what the low back pain was 

relating to. Is there any mention of what 

Mr. Perry stated were the problems? 

A Yes. It’s recorded here that “client 

states to have fallen in 1 9 7 9  and has been 

having intermittent pain in lower back;.and 

right hip ever since.” 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

Move to strike. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Now, let’s go with Defendant’s 
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Exhibit C, Doctor. Defendant’s Exhibit C 

is another record from Brentwood for Mr. 

Perry dated May 10th of 1986. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Looking at the history, what was the 

history that Mr. Perry provided to the 

medical staff at that time? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A This is a description of an accident, 

an illness, and states that there is a 

motor vehicle accident involving the neck 

and lower back; says cervical lumbar 

strain was, SEC, myositis and it says, was 

rear-ended in a motor vehicle accident 

with neck and lower back discomfort. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. This is a l s o  a three-page 

record. On page 2 of this record, Doctor, 

from May of 1986, there is an x-ray report 

which is page 2 .  

What did the x-ray report show 

with regard to this gentleman’s lumbar 

spine? 

A The report states that there’s facet 

arthritis, that’s lower back lumbar spine 

9 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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facet arthritis with minimal lipping, with 

no loss of axial height; pedicles and 

processes are intact and impression is no 

fracture and there is degenerative joint 

disease. 

6 Q  Just briefly, what is degenerative 

joint disease? 

8 A  Things that the impression of the 

examiner of the x-rays of his lower back 

felt that there were changes on those 

x-rays which were not normal. It was his 

impression that there were changes in the 

facet joints. And in order to have some 

idea of what a facet joint is, this is a 

model of a spine of the lower back. 

There’s three segments here. 

You see this one in front is 

called the body and in back we call these 

the posterior elements. And these bodies 

are separated by this little 

representation which would be a spongy 

material called the intervertebral disk. 

Back in here, we have what we call the 

facet joints because these are where we 

have movement. 

_________-____-____-____________________---- 

10 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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So if I pull that apart and see 

that there’s areas that articulate from 

above with the one below. And that is 

what gives you that little bending 

movement, makes them get flexible; 

otherwise it would be rigid and not bend. 

And that’s a joint and that’s called the 

facet joint or the epaxial joint; those 

are the names that are used for that. 

The description of the 

radiologist who read those x-rays taken on 

that date said that these joints back in 

here, the facet joint, show changes that 

were arthritic and it was his impression 

that this was what was showing as 

degenerative disease of these particular 

joints. 

Q Okay. 

A It was not talking about the disk 

spaces in front, but these joints in the 

back. 

Q Okay. Thank you, Doctor. Let’s move 

along. 

We have another exhibit, 

Defendant’s Exhibit D, which now we’re up 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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to the end of 1986. This is a record from 

Brentwood Hospital, again dated December 

26, 1986. Once again, what is Mr. Perry 

at the hospital for? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A He's there because of low back pain 

on an old industrial injury. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. Now, on page 2 of this record, 

again, there's a discussion of this 

person's lumbar spine. Would you relate 

to the folks on the jury what the findings 

on the x-ray report were with regard to 

this gentleman's lower back and spine? 

A This is in December of 1 9 8 6 ;  the 

record before that was in May of '86, so 

it's approximately seven months later and 

repeated an x-ray on the lower back. It 

says, "Vertebrae and interspaces appear 

maintained as do pedicles and processes 

with no apparent pars defect. Facet 

arthritis is developing," and again the 

impression was early degenerative joint 

disease. 

Q Okay. Thank y o u ,  Doctor. 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The next document is Exhibit E. 

The examination date on this medical 

report is November 23rd of 1 9 8 7 ;  we've 

advanced another year now. 

5 A  Yes. 

6 Q  Briefly looking at the examination 

that was performed on this gentleman's 

lower back, limiting to the lower back, 

what, if any, restrictions in motion did 

Mr. Perry have at this time? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A The doctor stated that there was a 

"35 to 40 percent reduced motion range due 

to pain on the chronic post-traumatic 

myofascitis. The straight leg raising 

tests were positive bilaterally at 55 

degrees. I' 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Thank you, Doctor. Defendant's 

Exhibit F, another record from Brentwood, 

we're now up to 1988, August of 1988. 

Looking at - -  it's another three-page 

document. 

itls Looking at page 2 - -  

another three-page document; looking at 

___--_----______________________________---- 
13 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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first of all this man, what happened to 

this man in August of 1 9 8 8 ?  

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

Go ahead. 

A It says patient arrived at ER by 

self. States while lifting a garbage bag 

filled with dirt, he felt something tear 

loose at the right groin. 

21 

22 

23 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

12 

missed one. 

Exhibit G, Doctor, once again we 

have a medical report, refers to an 

13 
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20 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. When a patient has lower back 

problems, lower back pain, as a physician, 

is lifting any - -  heavy objects, is that 

any kind of a problem for a person with 

that kind of - -  

A If you have ongoing pain in your 

lower back, lifting will likely aggravate 

your complaints of ongoing pain. 

Q Okay. Thanks. 

Exhibit F - -  I think we're at 

Exhibit G. I think I had it wrong. I 

examination of December 22nd, 1990, 
24 I 
25 approximately four months before the motor I 
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vehicle collision involving my client, 

Jamilla. And 1 want you to go through on 

December 22nd, 1990, for the benefit of 

the folks on the jury what Mr. Perry’s 

complaints concerning his lower back were, 

if any. 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A The examination as reported on this 

document states that Mr. Perry was 

examined on December 22, 1990; that he was 

injured on November 9th, 1997; said that 

he slipped and fell on a wet floor, 

injuring his head, his right arm and lower 

back, and it also states that since then, 

he has continued to complain of problems. 

He states that his condition has worsened, 

not improved as regards - -  the other 

complaint is that he’s unable to lift 

anything heavy. 

He complains of his right hand 

swelling, his lower back is a constant 

source of pain. Weather changes tend to 

aggravate the condition. Pains from the 

back radiate down the right leg to the 

foot. His right leg tends to cramp, 
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numbness affects the right leg and foot; 

states that he cannot bend completely 

forward and is unable to lift heavy 

objects. The back hurts when he goes up 

and down steps, twists or turns. 

He uses a heating pad and takes 

Tylenol for the pain. In the morning, the 

back is particularly stiff and sore. He 

states that he must roll out of bed. 

Then - -  

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. Doctor, on the examination, 

once again for the benefit of the folks on 

the jury, what, if any, limitation and 

ranges of motion did Mr. Perry have at 

this period of time in his back? 

MR. KULWICKI: Ob j ection 

A This doctor recorded that forward 

flexion, that means bending over, is 

restricted to 30 degrees with pain; 

lateral flexion and rotation are very 

painful and restricted to 15 degrees. 

Leg raising on the right is 

performed to 30 degrees, with pain in the 

back and leg, and to 5 0  degrees on the 

_-____------___-________________________--__ 
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left, with pain in the back. So there is 

a sensory deficit that meant that he 

didn’t have good sensation over the outer 

side of the right thigh, and complained of 

increased lumbar pain when standing on his 

heels and toes and squatting is restricted 

and painful, particularly when standing 
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He had difficulty crossing his 

right knee over the left knee. He had I 
I 

lower lateral pain, that means pain in the 

lower back. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Thank you, Doctor. Then, of course, 

after that in time, now we come to the 

automobile accident involving Jamilla in 

April of 1991 and I’m going to get back to 

that in just a second. But I want to 

finish with the records. 

And the next record I have is 

Exhibit H, which is another medical 

record. The examination was March 9th of 

of 1992 now. 

A Yes. 

MR. KULWICKI: Ob j ec tion. 

17 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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BY MR. MAZANEC: 

claimant denies any prior history of 

injury to the elbow and reports no acute 

a Would you relate Mr. Perry’s physical 

problems and complaints at that time? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A Complaints on this examination were 

that he was injured while working as a 

mechanic for the city of Warrensville 

Heights; that the date of the injury was 

July 20th of 1983; the date of this 

particular examination was March 9th’ 

1992. He said that he was originally 

injured when he fell on a slippery floor 

and he claimed that there was a fracture 

of the radial head on the right. That 

meant that the - -  the radius is the long 

bone in your arm. You have two bones in 

the forearm, one toward the thumb side is 

called the radius, and that goes up to the 

elbow and the upper end is called the 

radial head and that is where he was 

supposed to have had a broken bone at that 

level. 

And also states that the 
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reinjury in the time between July 20th, 

1983 to the date of the examination of 

March 9th, 1992. 

Q Thank you, Doctor. The final exhibit 

is Defendant’s Exhibit I. This is dated 

July of 1993. It’s a radiology report. 

A Yes. 

Q Once again, there’s another x -ray of 

the lumbar spine and, for the benefit of 

the folks on the jury and myself, what 

were the findings concerning this 

gentleman‘s lumbar spine? 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection. 

A This is an x-ray report of the lower 

back, says, “Lumbar spine with obliques,” 

that means taking the x-rays in four 

different positions; both in the front, 

from the side and then halfway turning to 

one side, halfway turning to the other 

side. And the finding was that the 

indications for the x-rays was back pain; 

the findings were stated that facet 

arthritis is occurring. 

BY MR. MAZANEC: 

Q Okay. NOW, Doctor, I want to go 25 
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through, then, your examination in 

February of this year, 1 9 9 4  - -  

A Yes, sir. 

Q - -  of Mr. Perry. At my request, as 

we indicated, you examined Mr. Perry? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you tell the folks on the jury 

the history that you received from Mr. 

Perry regarding what had happened? 

A Mr. Perry told me that he was injured 

in an automobile accident; that the 

accident was on April 30th of 1991. I was 

examining him in February of 1994, so that 

was almost three years prior to the time 

that I had examined him that I was talking 

to him. 

And he said that he was working 

on a road and, while traffic was stopped, 

an automobile struck him in the area about 

his left hip. He said that someone 

shouted to him and, therefore, he turned 

around and he was facing this automobile 

when he was hit by this car, and that the 

force of this collision caused him to be 

knocked down to the ground. 
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He said that he was able to get 

up from that position. He then went to a 

hospital where he was examined; had x-rays 

taken and he was released. He said that 

no fractures; in other words, no broken 

bones, were found on the x-ray 

examination. 

He said that he was complaining 

of pain in his left side and his lower 

back area and his left wrist at that time. 

He also told me that the 

following day he was called back to take 

more x-rays because a small metallic 

foreign body was found on the x-rays, and 

so he was re-x-rayed and no fractures were 

found. 

Q Now, Doctor, continuing with the 

history, tell us what Mr. Perry related to 

you about seeing physicians for these 

problems. 

A Subsequent to that, the only thing 

that happened next was that he was in 

Birmingham, Alabama, and he had problems 

there so he went to an emergency room 

while he was there. 

2 1  HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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Then, when he came back to 

Cleveland, he then went to a physician for 

examination and treatment and that he had 

had various pain medication prescribed; 

that he had a lot of physical therapy 

treatments given him and that he was 

unable to work for about five months after 

that. And after he had returned to work, 

he said he had worked on an intermittent 

basis; in other words, it wasn’t steady. 

He said that sometimes he was unable to 

work because he was having increased pain 

and so as a result of these problems, that 

he hadn‘t been working since July 15th of 

1993. 

I And also he said that he had 

changed physicians and was going to a 

different doctor and that he had more 

physical therapy treatments prescribed and 

was taking more medications, but he sa>id 

he wasn’t improving. He said that he was 

using a cane because he said that his left 

leg would frequently give way; in other 

words, would be weak and it would suddenly 

bend at the knee beneath him and that he 

2 2  HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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BY MR. MAZANEC: 

a Was there any discussion with Mr. 
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Perry - -  did he tell you whether or not he 
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could fall because of that sensation. 

He again was complaining of pain 

in his left wrist and his left hip area 

and his left lower back area. 

Q Now, Doctor, in addition to the 

history of this particular accident, did 

Mr, Perry discuss with you any prior 

problems with his lower back? 

A Well, I asked him if he had any prior 

problems with his back and, at first, he 

denied having had any prior injuries or 

problems to me. But then, he said yeah, 

he did recall having a low back injury for 

which he was given a permanent partial 

disability evaluation rating by the Bureau 

of Workers' Compensation because he had 

had a work-related injury as a result of a 

fall in 1979. 

M R .  KULWICKI: Objection. 

Move to strike reference to the 

permanent partial disability 
I 
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had ever recovered from that '79 problem? 

A I don't have it written down here, 

but that at first - -  the way I recorded 

it, was that at first he couldn't recall 

ever having any problems or any injuries 

before. Because, at first, as I say that 

he actually denied that he ever had any 

injury to his lower back. And I said: 

Well, gee, I have some information in here 

that you had some problems. He said: Oh, 

yes. I had this thing. So - -  

Q Now, Doctor, you performed an 

examination of - -  

A Yes. 

Q - -  Mr. Perry? 

A Yes. 

Q Tell the folks on the jury what the 

result of your examination showed. 

A The examination showed that w e  were 

dealing with a well-developed, 

well-nourished, short black man. He 

didn't appear to be in any distress. In 

other words, it was my impression that he 

was not having any pain or discomfort at 

the time that I examined him. 

24 HERMAN, STAHL & T A C K L A  
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He looked like he was what he 

told me, 6 2  years of age. He didn’t 

appear to be younger or older. 

He had a normal posture and he 

said that he couldn’t get up on to his 

toes or on to his heels but straight 

7 

8 

walking, he had normal posture; no 

deviation of spine and no muscle spasm 
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anywhere when he was standing. 

Then I had him sit on the 

examining table with his legs hanging over 

the edge, such as I’m sitting in a chair, 

and I watched him and he was able to get 

onto this table without any difficulty. 

And he appeared to be quite comfortable 

when I had him in that position. 

Then, I checked his reflexes and 

1 checked him in his arms and his legs and 

reflexes were normal. They were the same 

on both sides; no difference. None were 

absent that should have been there and 

abnormal reflexes were not present. 

And I checked him to see his 

ability to feel, touch, and there was no 

loss of sensation anywhere in his arms or 
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in his legs. And then I checked the 

muscle power in his arms and his legs and 

his feet. And in this position, he didn’t 

seem to have any weakness anywhere. There 

was no difference from one side to the 

other. 

And, while he was seated, I did 

the straight leg raising test. That is, 

when he was seated, I straightened his 

knee out completely so that his hip was 

flexed 9 0  degrees and then straightened 

the knee out. That was not uncomfortable 

or painful to him. 

Then while I had his knee 

stretched out, I pulled on the sciatic 

nerve in the back of the knee; we call it 

a popliteal stretch test or Bolstring’s 

test, and that was normal on either side; 

that did not produce any discomfort. 

Then I examined him when he was 

lying on his back and in this position, I 

tried to bend his hip and knee at the same 

time; in other words, hold by the back of 

the knee and by the foot and you bend your 

hip and your knee at the same time in 
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order to do a straight leg raising test or 

the Lasegue test, as it’s known. And he 

resisted that because he said that putting 

his knee and hip into that position was 

producing severe pain in his lower back 

and also in the front of his left thigh. 

While he was lying down, 

therefore, I couldn’t do the straight leg 

raising test because he said it was so 
I 

24 
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2 2  

23 

rolling test. I pick up the skin between 

my fingers, then gently roll it in that 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

painful. When I did the test on the right 

side, that was normal. I could bend his 

hip and knee and straighten the leg out, 

and that was not producing any pain. 

Then, I examined him when he was 

lying on his abdomen with his head turned 

to either side and I felt the entire back 

from his buttocks up to the top of the 

shoulders and into the neck and I didn’t 

find any muscle spasm on that day. As I 

also mentioned, I didn’t find any muscle 

spasm when he was standing when I felt 

this area. 

I also did what we call a skin 
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if there's any underlying problem between 

the skin and the fascia, which is the 

covering of the muscle deep down his side. 

That was supple, it was easy to 

pick up. It was not producing any pain. 

But that didn't present any pain, but 

then, when I touched his lower back 

without really pressing, just touching the 

skin, he stated that was producing painful 

discomfort to him, and that was without 

pressing down on the muscles; that was 

just touching the skin. 

Also when he was lying down in 

this position, lying down on his abdomen, 

I bent the knee upwards so you flex the 

knee and I moved the big toe up and down. 

When I did that on the right side, there 

was no problem. When I did it on his left 

leg, he said that this was producing pain 

and that when I moved the big toe up and 

down, I was producing pain in the back of 

his thigh on the left and in his left 

lower back. 

And then I observed that he was 

2 8  HERMAN, STAHL & T A C K L A  
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1 able to turn onto his back from that 
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That was the physical 

position, then sit up and he was able to 

sit completely up with his knees 

completely straight, his hips flexed 90 

degrees. Then he moved his legs off the 

table and he did that without any 

difficulty. 
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2 9  HERMAN, S T A H L  & TACKLA 

examination. Then I reviewed other 

material with - -  which was submitted to 

me. 

Also while I had him on his 

back, I measured the circumference of his 

thighs and there was no difference from 

one side or the other. 

Q Now, Doctor, based on your review of 

the medical records, this man's medical 

history, going back to ' 8 2 ,  the ' 8 2  

report, up to your: medical examination, 

can you state with reasonable medical 

certainty that any of the problems that 

Mr. Perry continues to have to this day 

would be related solely to the automobile 

collision? 

I 

M R .  KULWICKI: Objection. 

-_-___--------__________________________---- 
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1 Q  First of all, I just want to be clear 

about your opinion in this case. Is it 

your opinion that Mr. Perry does not 

currently have any orthopedic medical 

condition or is it your opinion that he 

does currently have an orthopedic medical 

condition but that it's not related to the 

accident of April 30, 1991? 

9 

1 0 

11 

1 2  

any flare-up that he may have is on that 

basis and not on the basis of the accident 

where he was knocked down. 

Q Okay. Doctor, would you agree that 

1 an arthritic condition can be aggravated 

by trauma? 

A The opinion is that the accident of 

1 9 9 1  has not injured him to the point that 

he has any complaints. The evidence 

indicates that he has preexisting 

arthritis for which he was being treated; 
1 3  I 
1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

17 

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And certainly, you don't 

disagree that Mr. Perry suffered a trauma; 

that is, being struck by a car on April 

30, 1 9 9 1 ?  

A No, by history, was that he was 



1 struck by a car. How severe; that is not 
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1 1  
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Q Okay. Doctor, so that there’s no 

question in the jury’s mind, I’d like to 

focus on the role of the various doctors 

in this litigation. 

You did not see Mr. Perry for 

medical care; is that correct? 

A That’s correct. 

Q And you saw him on one occasion, on 

February 7, 1 9 9 4 ;  right? 

recorded, but - -  I don’t know how fast 

other than the fact that he was bumped and 

he fell. 

1 4 1  A Yes, sir. I 
1 5  

16 
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1 8  

19 
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Q And that was for litigation purposes 

only? 

A It was an independent medical 

examination. I didn’t - -  I had - -  I’m not 

litigating anything. 

Q Okay. Well, you did it f o r  the 

defense attorneys; you didn‘t do it 

independently. It wasn’t a court - -  

A No, he didn’t come to me for 

treatment. 

You did it at the request of the 
2 5 1  Q 

I -__------------_-_______________________---- 
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defense attorney? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. The examination had nothing to 

do with treatment? 

Q You've been involved in 

litigation-type exams for eight or nine 

years; is that true? 

A Or perhaps even longer. 

Q Okay. 

A I've always done examinations ever 

since I started practicing. 

Q Okay. Can you tell the jury roughly 

how many of these exams you do for defense 

attorneys only on a weekly basis? 

A Between four to six. 

Q Okay. What do you charge for one of 
I 

A No. 

Q All right. And this is not the first 

time that you've performed these 

medical-legal examinations; is it, Doctor? 

A No, it is not. 

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

those examinations, Doctor? 

A I charge for the examination, report 

and review of the material which is 

submitted and writing the report, I charge 

3 3  HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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suffered any injury on that date as a 

result of being hit by a car? 

A No, I don’t disagree that he had an 

injury on that date. 

Q Okay. Doctor, isn’t it the case that 

doctors can look at the same patient and 

arrive at different opinions? 

A Yes. 

Q And that happens with you and other 

doctors; does it not? 

A Yes, and that‘s frequently based on 

the history that the individual relates. 

Q Okay. Let’s talk about Mr. Perry’s 

examinations in this case. 

1 5  
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In the emergency room, isn’t it 

true that Mr. Perry complained of pain to 

his low back and left hip area? 

A I believe also his arm. 

Q We’re looking at - -  

A NO - -  

Q I ’ m  sorry. Let’s tell the jury what 

we‘re looking at, Doctor. 

A Okay. We’re going back to the 

Brentwood Hospital Emergency Services - -  

Q On April 3 0 ,  1991? The date of the 

35 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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2 A  On April 30, 1991. 

The question was: Did he 

complain of pain in his back. From what I 

see here, no, he did not complain of any 

pain in his back whatsoever. 

7 Q  You’re right. 

8 A  The complaint was only in his thigh. 

9 Q  Left thigh and left hip; correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. Then, when he went and saw Dr. 

Kaufman, Mr. Perry continued to complain 

of the left hip pain; is that true? 

A Let me find his report. I’m sure he 

did. 

Yes, he was complaining about a 

pain in the left hip area. 

Q Okay. And from the date of this 

report, we see that Dr. Kaufman treated 

Mr. Perry from May 17 of 1991, about a 

little less than a month after the date of 

the accident, through at least March 2 8  of 

’92, which is the date of this report; is 

that accurate? 

A Yes, sir. 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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1 Q  Okay. And then Mr. Perry went to Dr. 

Corn? 

3 A  Yes. 

4 Q  And he saw Dr. Corn in March of '93 

and is treating with him through the 

present? 

7 A  Yes, approximately one year after he 

left the other doctor, he went to another 

doctor. 

Q Okay. 

A Well, if these are the dates that - -  

Q Right. I understand we have to check 

that. But, there Mr. Perry continued to 

complain of left thigh pain, is that true, 

throughout his treatment with Dr. Corn? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Doctor, you noted in your 

report that I have here dated February 7 

of ' 9 4  that Mr. Perry did not appear in - -  

did not appear to be in distress, that's 

on page 2 of your report, the second full 

paragraph, first sentence? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay. Isn't it the case that he came 

in with a cane; he was using a cane? 

___--------_-___________________________---- 
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A He had a cane but he didn’t appear to 

be in distress. 

Q Okay. Isn’t it the fact that, as you 

testified earlier, that there were a 

couple of orthopedic exams that you wanted 

to perform but had difficulty doing 

because he complained of pain or 

complained of being in distress? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Doctor, the difference between 

subjective complaints and objective 

complaints boils down to what you can 

actually feel or see; is that fair to say? 

A Yeah. I t ’ s  complaints and findings 

- -  objective findings, subjective 

complaints. 

Q In your opinion, indicating that my 

client was not injured in this case is 

based on the fact that you personally 

didn’t find any objective findings that 

would lead you to believe that an injury 

existed; is that true? 

MR. MAZANEC: Objection. 

Move to strike. He didn’t say 

that Mr. Perry was not injured in 
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BY MR. KULWICKI: 

7 Q  Your opinion today that Mr. Perry 

wasn’t suffering any significant 

the accident. That was not his 

testimony, go ahead. 

MR. KULWICKI: Okay. 

Doctor, let me rephrase to be 

fair. 
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orthopedic conditions, as a result of the 

April 30, ’91 accident, was based in part 

on the fact that you didn’t find any 

objective finding; is that fair to say? 

A Oh, yes. 

Q And isn’t pain - -  pain is a 

subjective finding; right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Pain is a symptom of injury; 

isn‘t that true? 

191 A It can be. I 
2 0  

2 2  

2 3  

2 4  

2 5  

Q And people with injuries typically 

complain of pain; isn’t that the case? 

A Yes. 

a Okay. And if a person is suffering 

from symptoms of pain, you would not be 

able to predict with any certainty when 

39 HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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that pain would resolve? 

A In this instance, I think I would. 

Q Okay. Let’s see, pain by definition 

is subjective; isn’t that true? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. And that means that you 

can’t feel, measure or touch a person’s 

pain; correct? 

A Yes, but I can check to see if he‘s 

truthful with me when I do certain 

maneuvers. 

Q Okay - -  

A And I did that in this case. 

Q That’s fine. Even though, you can’t 

feel a person’s pain, he nevertheless can 

have that pain; isn’t that fair to say? 

A Oh certainly. Because you can’t see 

pain, but certain things that I do can 

bring about responses that should not 

bring about certain complaints. 

Q Now, the degenerative - -  degenerative 

arthritic condition, that is an objective 

finding; isn’t that true? 

A Yes. 

Q You don’t doubt for a minute that Mr. 
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Perry had degenerative arthritis or 

degenerative joint disease in his back 

prior to this accident? 

A No. It’s well documented that he had 

that for many years prior to the accident. 

Q As we said earlier, you would agree 

with the fact that a trauma to a 

preexisting condition can aggravate it or 

cause it to become symptomatic? 

A Yeah, that’s possible. 

Q All right. Now, in this case, Dr. 

Corn has testified that he got a positive 

leg - -  straight leg raising test. 

A Yes. 

Q That would be an objective finding? 

A Depends on how you do it. In my 

examination, Mr. Perry, as I testified, 

but I did not mention the discrepancies, 

was that 1 did the same test when he was 

seated and when he was lying down. 

When 1 did this test when he was 

seated, there was no complaint whatsoever. 

He should have had the same complaint when 

the test was performed the two ways that I 

did; both when he was lying down on his 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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back and when he was seated. It should 

have been consistent, and it wasn’t. When 

he was seated, he had absolutely no 

problems whatsoever, and this is what I 

said. 

The discrepancy is that when he 
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was lying on his back, I couldn’t do it 

because a l l  of a sudden it became very, 

very painful, yet he was able to sit 

perfectly comfortably in the position that 

I checked him. 

MR. KULWICKI: Objection; 

move to strike, nonresponsive. 

BY MR. KULWICKI: 

Q Doctor, my question was: Isn’t the 

straight leg raising test a test that is 

designed to show objective signs of 

injury? 

A The only thing - -  

Q Yes or no; I don’t know. Is that an 

objective or subjective test? 

A You cannot answer that with a 

straight yes or no because it’s confusing. 

Q That’s fine, that’s all I wanted to 

know. 

4 2  HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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_------_________________________________---- 

1 A  Okay. 

2 Q  Mr. Perry complained of pain to you; 

did he not? 

4 A  Yes. 

5 Q  And, in fact, a person can have a 

legitimate medical basis for subjective 

complaints of pain without any objective 

findings to support that subjective 

complaint; isn't that true? 

A Yes, that's possible. 

MR. KULWICKI: That's all 

I have. Thanks, Doctor. 

MR. MAZANEC: Nothing 

further. Thank you, Doctor. 

- 0 0 0  - - - - -  

(Deposition concluded at 11:30 a.m.) 

- -  - 0 0 0  - - - 

_-__---_-----_-_________________________ 
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16 

_---_-__________________________________---- 

CERTIFICATE 

the cause aforesaid; 

then given by the above-referenced witness 

that the testimony 

I 

1 8  

19 

2 0  

2 1  

1 

presence of said witness; afterwards 

transcribed, 

true and correct transcription of the 

testimony so given by the above-referenced 

and that the foregoing is a 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

23 

2 4  

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

12 

13 

I do further certify that this 

deposition was taken at the time and place 

1 4  I 

The State of Ohio, ) 

) 

County of Cuyahoga. ) 

s s :  

I, Mary Jo Baden, Registered 

I Professional Reporter, a Notary Public 

within and for the State of Ohio, duly 

commissioned and qualified, do hereby 

certify that the within-named witness, 

RALPH S .  KOVACH, M.D., was by me first 

duly sworn to testify to the truth, the 

whole truth and nothing but the truth in 

was by me reduced to stenotype in the 
1 7 1  

221 witness. 

4 4  HERMAN, STAHL & TACKLA 
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completed without adjournment. 

I do further certify that I am not a ' 

31 relative, counsel or attorney for either 

party or otherwise interested in the event 

of this action. 

6 

7 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto 

8 

9 

set my hand and affixed my seal of office 

in Cleveland, Ohio, this 19th day of 

13 

14 

1 5  - - - /  - - - - - - _  

16 MARY JO B RPR, Notary Public 

)L + a  

10 

11 

17 I 

October A.D., 1994. 

Within and for the State of Ohio 
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THE INDUSTRIAL (SOMMISSION OF OHIO 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

79-51729 
79-51728 No 

Line11 Perr'y 

V a r r e n s v i l l e  Hts,, Ohio 

Crestmont C a d i l l a c  

Case of MEDICAL REPORT 

OFFICE 

CHIEF MEDlCAL ADVISOR Employer 

Date of this Report: 11- 18-82 :& 

11-18-82 
Date of Examination: 

REPRESEhTED BY: Rober t  Ruggeri .  < '  

AGE OF CLAUWNIT: 50, working. 

DP.TE OF INJ[mS: 1. 11-9-79. 
2, 2-7-79.  

-_---..._------ 
-I__ 

1. Back, b i g h t  arm, head, Date 
2. R i g h t  eye. 

1 X T W  OF Ii;JURY: , 

COMPUI17r : Claimant 'complained of a p a i n  i n  h i s  
lower back most of t h e  time. S i t t i n g ,  
s t and ing ,  bending over  and l i f t i n g  ob- 

He was working a t  Crestmont Cadillac 

His r i g h t  eye was i n j u r e d  a s  he 

j e c t s  cause  p a i n ,  He h a s  p e i n  i n  h i s  r i g h t  elbow on bending or ex- 
t end ing  i t .  H i s  g r i p  i s  weak, He has  headaches,  His r i g h t  eye i s  
w a t e r i n g  and burning a t  t imes ,  
a t  t h e  t ime of t h i s  a c c i d e n t  a s  a mechanic and he was i n j u r e d  as he 
s l i p p e d  and f e l l  on 6 wet f l o o r ,  
was d r i l l i n g  a h o l e  i n  a c a r .  

EXAMINATION : Revealed h i s  c r a n i a l  ne rves  t o  be  
normal,  
He had no i n t r a c r a n i a l  pathology, 

The Romberg s i g n  wax s t a b l e .  
He 

had a t ende rnes s  on the  o c c i p i t a l  a r e a ,  The r i g h t  eye was normal i n  
appearance ,  
cornea .  H e  had a s l i g h t  f l a t t e n i n g  o f  
h i s  lumbar l o r d o x i s ,  There was a 30-35% r e s t r i c t i o n  of t h e  motion 
range t o  a l l  d i r e c t i o n s  due t o  pa in ,  most ly  on f l e x i o n  and dxtens ion.  
The s t r a i g h t  l e 8  r a i s i n g  t e s t s  were p o s i t i v e  b i l a t e r a l l y  a t  60 de- 
grees .  Re f l exes ,  s e n s a t i o n ,  the  s t a t i o n  end g a i t  were normal, He 
had a c h r o n i c  pos t r auma t i c  myofasc i t i s  of h i s  lumbar muscles.  H i s  
r i g h t  e l b o v  showed a spu r  on the  o l ec ranon ,  
t h e  l a t e r a l  epichondyle  a r e a .  
mrrn~l .  

He had no s i g n i f i c a n t  r edness  o r  any o p a c i t y  on t h e  
The deeper  p a r t s  were normal. 

He had a t ende rnes s  on 
The motion range and s t r e n g t h  were 

I 

L 

I 
I 

r . .  

CC; Clqimant 
Med 42 Rober t  Rugge r i  

Employer 

His permanent p a r t i a l  impairment i s  low 
degree ,  approximate ly  25% under , pa ra-  
graph B on 79-51729, Thez 
remaining d i s a b i l i t y  on .7. 

BY 

F, M. F r  
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The Industrial Commission of Ohio 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

Medica1,Report 

I '  

Claim Number 79-51729 

Date of this Report 

Date of Examination 

11-23-87 

i i -23-87 

. .  

ClaimantLine 11 P e r r y  
zmll. R i d  gewood Koad 
Wurrensvi l le  Heights ,  Ohio 44122 

Cresmont Cadi l l a c  
Employer 

REPRESENTED BY: 

AGE OF CLAIMANT; 

Horwitz & Horwitz. 

54, working, 
' ,  

DATE OF INJURY: November 9, 1979. 

NATURE OF INJURY:  Lower back and head, 

PURPOSE OF EXAM: c-92A, 

COMPLAINT : Claimant complained of a pa in  i n  h i s  
lower back on bending over ,  s t r a i g h t e n i n g  
up and l i f t i n g  o b j e c t s  over 50 lb s . ,  and 

He has more pa in  on the  r i g h t  s i d e  and i t  s i t t i n g  o r  s t a n d i n g  f o r  a wh i l e ,  
r a d i a t e s  i n t o  h i s  r i g h t  bu t tock  a t  t imes,  
h i s  head, He was working €or Crestmont Cad i l l ac  a s  a mechanic and he  was 
i n ju red  a s  h e  s l i pped  and. f e l l  and h i t  h i s  head and back on the  f l o o r .  
was t r e a t e d  a t  Suburban Community Hosp i t a l  E .  R .  and x- rays  were taken t h e r e ,  
He was followed by t h e  o u t  p a t i e n t  department and t r e a t e d  conse rva t ive ly ,  
He was t r e a t e d  l a s t  a few days l a t e r ,  

He has headaches o n ' t h e  back of 

He 

Denies any o t h e r  head o r  back i n j u r y ,  

EXAMINATION : Revealed h i s  s p i n a l  contours  t o  be 
normal. He had a tenderness  on the  
lumbosacral  a r e a  and r i g h t  i l io lumbar  

a n g l e ,  
pos t r auma t i c  myofasc i t i s .  The s t r a i g h t  l e g  r a i s i n g  t e s t s  were p o s i t i v e  b i -  
l a t e r a l l y  a t  55  deg rees ,  Re f l exes ,  s ensa t ion ,  the s t a t i o n  and g a i t  were 
normal. The toe  walking was d i f f i c u l t ,  The hee l  walking was normal. His 
c r a n i a l  nerves  were normal. He had a tenderness  on the  o c c i p i t a l  a r e a ,  The 
Romberg s i g n  was s t a b l e .  
o r  f o c a l  neu ro log ic  d e f i c i t .  

There  was a 35-4077 reduced motion range due t o  pain  and a chronic  

He had no evidence of a n  i n t r a c r a n i a l  pathology 

OPINION: 

CCs. Claimnut: 
Horwitz & Horwitz 
Employer 

His permanent p a r t i a l  impairment i s  low 
moderate degree ,  approximately 30% under 
paragraph B due t o  t h i s  acc iden t ,  a n  in-  
c rease  of 5% [McBride's gu ide l ines ] .  

. 
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SUITE 900 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 441 13 
I Mr. Martin Horwitz - i 
\ (216) 771.5806 I Attorney at Law 

2000 Illuminating Building 
55 Public Square 
Cleveland, Ohio 44113 

Re: Line11 Perry 
Claim Number 79-51729 

Dear Mr, Horwitz: 

Claimant was examined at this office on December 22, 1990, in 
connection with injuries 8Uf3tained during the c o u r s e  of h i s  employ': 
ment with Crestmont Cedillac on November 9, 1979. He s l i p p e d  and fall-' 
on a wet floor, Injuring his head, right arm and lower back, 

Since then, he has continued to complain of problems, He states 
that his condition ha8 worsened, not improved. He still.suffers from 
headaches, and he olaims that his visSon blurs, Driving at night 
bothers him beGaU8e of the bright lights. Grip in the right hand ha5 
weakened since the injury, and he states that he cannot grasp objects 
for too long without dropping them, His right hand goes numb, ,and his 
entire arm tingles at times, Pains radiate upwards to the shoulder, 
and he states that pushing and pulling aggravate the pain. he is 
unable to lift anything heavy. He complains of his right hand swell- 
ing. The lower back is a constant source of pain, Weather changes 
tend to aggravate the condition. Pains from the back radiate down the 
right leg to the foot, and his right leg tend8 to cramp. Numbness 
affects the right leg and f o o t .  He states that he cannot bend 
completely forward, and he is unable to l i f t  heavy objects, The back 
hurts when he goes up and down steps, twists or turns. He uses a 
heating pad, and takes T,ylenol for the pain. In the morning, the back 
is particularly stiff and sore, He states that he must roll o u t  of 
bed. 

On examination, the eye signs were essentially negativ 
pupils were round and equal, and reacted to light and accommod 
Superficial and deep ref lexes were essentially negative, 
headaches described by claimant are occipital in nature, There 
no neurological abnormalities. Sudden movements o f  the head res* $?;J 
blurred vision. Tenderness is noted over the right biceps, and:t&eLt! 
anterior aspect o f  the shoulder, with pain radiating to the e%ox,;;n 
Elevation o f  the right arm resulted in complaints of pain, a8 welg as? 
pushing and pulling with the right arm. There I 8  Lumbosacral flatten-Y 
ing. Tenderness is noted over the lumbosacral area, with pain on deep 
palpation over the right, perilumbar region, and with pain radiating 
to the right l e g  and toea. Forward flexion is restricted to 30 
degrees, with pain. Lateral flexion and rotation are very painful, 
and restricted to 15 degrees. Leg raising on the right is performed 
to 30 degrees, with pain in the back and l e g ,  and to 50 degrees on 
the left, with pain in the back, There is a sensory deficit over the 

m 
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lateral aspect of the right thigh. Ne complained of increased lower 
lumbar Pain when standing on h i s  heel8 and toes. Squatting is 
restricted and painful, but particularly when straightening up. He 
had difficulty crossing h i s  right knee over his left knee as a result 
of lumbar pain. Circulation was normal, 

As a result of this injury, 
Guidelines, claimant's history 
1s my opinion that this man has 
proximately 49%,' 

Re8pectfully submitted. 
/ 

? 

taking into consideration t h e  AMA 
complaint8 and medical f'inding8, it 

a permanent-partial Impairment o f  ap- 
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C-92 MEDICAL REPORT 

CLAIM # PEL26366 *: 

CLAIMANT’S NAME 
Line11 Perry 
20111 Ridgewood Road 
Warrensville Hts., Ohio 44122 

PEPRESENTATIVK 
Horwitz & Horwitz 

DATE OF INJURY: 07/20/83 

DATE OF EXAM: 03/09/92 

DATE OF REPORT: 03/11/92 

ISSUE: C-92 

RECEIVED 
RlJREAll OF WRKFRS COMPENSATION 

MAR 3 0 1992 

G92 SECTION 

CLAIM ALLOWANCES: Non-displaced fracture right radial head 

OCCUPATIONAL HISTORY 
The claimant is a 59 year old, right-hand dominant male who states 
that he was injured while working as a mechanic for the City of 
Warrensville Heights, Ohio. He states that he was originally 
injured when he fell on a slippery floor. The claimant sustained 
a fracture of the radial head in the fall. He was seen following 
his injury at a local hospital. He was treated with physical 
therapy following the injury which included whirlpool treatments 
and moist heat treatments. The claimant cannot recall whether he 
had any significant period of cast immobilization following the 
injury. At the present time the claimant states he is not under 
the care of a physician, chiropractor o r  therapist for treatment of 
the allowed injury. He reports that he occasionally uses a brace 
for his elbow at work. 

The claimant states that he is currently employed with the City of 
Warrensville Heights as a general laborer. The claimant.qstirnates 
that he missed approximately 1 week from work as a conseduence of 
the injury. The claimant denies any prior history of injury to the 
elbow, and reports no acute reinjury in the time between 07/20/83 
and today’s evaluation, 

CURRENT COMPLAINTS 
At the present t i m e  the claimant complains of numbness along the 
dorsal aspect of the forearm and the anterior surface of the right 
arm. He notes that he has slightly decreased grip strength as 
well. 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION 
On examination, the claimant is a well developed, well nourished 
male in no distress. Evaluation of the right elbow discloses mild 
tenderness on palpation of the radial head and the lateral 
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epicondyle. There is no crepitance with range of motion. The 
claimant exhibits no deficits in flexion or’extension of the elbow. 
There is a 20 degree loss of pronation and 10 degree loss of 
supination of the elbow. Strength in flexion and extension of the 
elbow is normal. There is a moderate decrease in strength of the 
elbow in pronation and supination at 5-/5 because of anterior 
proximal forearm pain associated with e f f o r t .  

RATIONALE 
Based on this claimant’s loss of range of motion of the elbow and 
mildly decreased strength of the elbow in flexion due to anterior 
elbow pain, the claimant is calculated to have a 7% upper extremity 
impairment. Using standard conversion tables from the revised 
Third edition of Guides to the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment, 
the claimant is calculated to have a 4% whole person impairment. 

OPINION 
BASED ON THIS CLAIMANT’S HISTORY AND PHYSICAL EXAMINATION, IT 1s MY 
OP~NION THAT HE CURRENTLY DEMONSTRATES A 4% WHOLE PERSON 
IMPAIRMENT, AS NOTED ABOVE. AT THIS TIME, THE AVAILABLE CLINICAL 
EVIDENCE SUGGESTS THAT THE CLAIMANT’S ALLOWED CONDITION IS STABLE, 
AND WILL PROBABLY NOT BENEFIT FROM ACTIVE MEDICAL OR SURGICAL 

IMPAIRMENT IS UNLIKELY TO VARY BY MORE THAN 3% IN THE COMING YEAR. 
THIS AWARD REPRESENTS A 14% DECREASE OVER THAT -PREVIOUSLY 
CALCULATED FOR THIS CLAIM ON 6/26/87.  

INTERVENTION AT THIS TIME. THIS CLAIMANT’S OVERALL LEVEL OF 

Respectfully Submitted, 

I 

Russell M. W h i t t e d D .  




